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MEMORANDUM  
TO:  All School Officials and SDIV Contacts 
FROM: SDIV Program, ORPTS 
SUBJECT: School District Income Verification Program (SDIV) 
  Review of ORPTS Assigned Addresses 
OFFICE:  Office of Real Property Tax Services 
DATE:  May 1, 2024 

 

History 

First implemented in 1993, the statewide School District Income Verification (SDIV) 
Program demonstrates that a statewide computerized matching system is an 
appropriate and cost-effective means of assigning school district codes to taxpayer 
address records. This is the 31st year of the SDIV program. 

In the current economic climate, it is vital to maintain a fair and timely distribution of 
available school aid. By reviewing the addresses currently assigned to your school 
district, you play an important role in determining the total income for your district. 
 

What to do next 

Please complete Form RP-10, School District Income Verification (SDIV) Process 
Participation Form, and submit it to us by June 7, 2024. 

If you do not plan to participate in this year’s program, please notify us by June 7, 2024 
as well. 
 

Questions 

• Visit our website for status updates 
• Email us at ORPTS.SDIV@tax.ny.gov 
• Call us at 518-457-0182 

 

Cc: BOCES Superintendents 

https://www.tax.ny.gov/pdf/current_forms/orpts/rp10_fill_in.pdf
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https://www.tax.ny.gov/research/property/valuation/sdiv/index.htm
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